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For weekly update; thanks!
John
 

From: Park, Kelly <Kelly.Park@kingcounty.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 23, 2022 6:15 AM
To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Christina Arcidy <carcidy@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Shawn Ledford <shawn.ledford@kingcounty.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Shoreline PD updates for the week
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the City of Shoreline. Do not click links or open attachments unless
you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

 
Happy Wednesday, John!
 
Just wanted to give you some updates from your PD from this week:
 

This week Dep. Mo attended a Shoreline neighborhood Girl Scouts meeting to speak with several young
ladies about being a female in law enforcement:

 

 
My alma mater, University of WA Bothell, asked to write an alumni piece on me. The link is
below if you are interested:  

 

 
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?
url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.uwb.edu%2Fnews%2FNovember-2022%2Fanswering-the-call-to-public-
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I met with Ridgecrest Elementary School PTA president, Renee Calm, this week to discuss the

school’s upcoming 75th anniversary and several opportunities for partnership and
collaboration between the neighborhood and their police department. I am extremely excited
about this opportunity… More to come!

 
As a reminder, I start my Command Duty Officer (CDO) week on Monday afternoon 11/28
through Monday afternoon 12/5. This means I will be on-call status for KCSO for any major
incident and may have to hold unusual hours.

 
Thank you and have a wonderful long Thanksgiving weekend!
 
Kelly
 
Chief Kelly Park
17500 N Midvale, Shoreline, WA 98133
Police Department | City of Shoreline | Teams: 206-477-3095

     
 
This email is a public record and may be subject to public disclosure (RCW 42.56)
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